

TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC.
849 N.W. STATE ROAD 45
P.O. BOX 370
NEWBERRY, FLORIDA 32669
PHONE: 888-472-2424 OR 352-472-5500
FAX: 352-472-2030
EMAIL: sharon@timcoengr.com

December 12, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Ref: KP ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS LTD.'S FCC ID: H78ATS100

To Whom It May Concern:

This is a request for a Class II Permissive change to have exhibits in the original application to be held as confidential information.

The original application was approved under the above FCC Identifier on 10/06/1998 and the original confirmation number was EA90156.

The applicant wishes for the following exhibits from the original filing to be held as confidential for marketing purposes. They do not wish others to be able to obtain their information to copy their products.

- Block diagram
- Internal Photos
- All Schematics
- All Parts Lists

Should you have any questions or require any further information, please advise.

Regards,

Sharon A. Hoffman

T:\CUS\K\kp\645U0\fcc01212ltr.doc